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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Woods, Vickie [vff979@att,cornj 

Sent: 

To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: 

Attachments: Document.pdf 

-_ - I__ 

Wednesday, July 07,2009 1 7 2 7  AM 

000121 A-TP AT&T Florida's Pretimhary September 2009 Data Notification Report 

A. Vickre Woods 
Legal Secretary to E. Earl Edenfield, Jr., Tracy W. Hatch, 

and Manuel A. Gurdian 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida 

150 South Monroe, Rm. 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1 558 
(305) 347-5560 
vf 1979Batt.com 

B. 
Local Exchange Telecommunications Companies. 

Docket No. 000121A-TI?: In Re: Investigation into the Establishment of Operations Support Systems Permanent Incumbent 

C. BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
on behalf of Tracy W. Hatch 

D, 5 pages total in PDF format (Letter, Certificate and Report) 

E. BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. dibla AT&T Florida's Preliminary September 2009 Data Notification Report 

.pdf 
=Document.pdP> 
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Tracy W. Hatch 
General Atromey 
legal Department 

T: (850) 577-5508 
AT&T Florida 
150 South Monroe Street 

Tatlahassee, FL 32301 
Suite 400 th3L&il:dL 1311’ 

July 1,2009 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of the Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boufevard 
Tatlahassee, FL 3239W850 

Re: Docket No. 00012tA-TP 
In Re: Investigation into the establishment of operations support 
systems permanent performance measures for incumbent local 
exchange Telecommunications corn panies { SellSouth Track) 

Enclosed is BellSouth Telemmmunicatians, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida’s 
Preliminary September 2009 Data Notification Report. This report will be discussed 
at the next scheduled industry conference call. 

Copies have been served to the parties shown on the attached Certificate of 
Service. 

S in cere I y , 

v&G- 
Tracy W. Hatch 

Enclosures 

cc: All parties of record 
Jerry 0. Hendrix 
Gregoty R. Fallensbee 
E. Earl Edenfield, Jr. 



CERTllFICATE OF SERVICE 
Docket No, Q00121A-TP 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served via 

Electronic Mail and US. Mail the 1 st day of July, 2009 to the fotlowing: 

Adam Teitunan 
Staff Counsel 
Lisa Harvey 
Florida Public Service 

Division of Legat Services 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Tel. No. (850) 4134t75 
Fax, No. (850) 41 38250 
ateitzrna@psc. st ate. fl. us 
Ishawev@os c, state .R. us 

Commissbn 

Howard E. (Gene) Adams 
Pennington, Moore, Witkinson, 

Post Office Box 10095 (32302) 
215 South Monroe Street, 2nd Floor 
Taltahassge, FL 32301 

Fax. No. (850) 222-2128 
U e n ~ p e n n i n q t o n l a w f i ~ . ~ ~  
Represents Time Warner 

Bell & Dunbar, P.A. 

Td. NO. (850) 222-3533 

David Konuch 
Senior Counsel 

Regulatory Law & Technology 
Florida Cable Teiecornm. Assoc. 
246 East: 6th Avenue 
Tallahassee, F t  32303 
Tet. No. (850) 681-1 990 
Fax. No. (850) 681-9876 
dkanuch@fcta.com 

Douglas C. Nelson 
Sprint Nextet 
233 Peachtree Street, NE 
Suite 2200 
Atlanta, GA 30303 
Tel. No. 404 649-0003 

doua1as.c. neIsan@sprint.com 
F a  NO. 404 649-0009 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle P.A. 
The Perkins House 
11 8 N. Gadsden St. 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Fax. No, (850) 681 -8788 
vka ufman@kacrrnlaw.co rn 
Represents Cebyond 
Represents Deltacorn 

Td. NO. (850) 681-3828 

DuIaney O'Roark 111 {+) 
Vice Pres. & Gen. Counsel - SE Region 
Verizon 
5055 N Point Parkway 
Afpharetta, GA 30022 
Tel. No. (678) 259-1 449 
Fax No. (678) 259-1 589 
De.ORoarktBverizon.com 
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D. Anthony Mastando 
DekaCom 
VP-Regufatory Affairs 
Senior Regulatory Counsel 
Ste 400 
7037 Old Madisan Pike 
Huntsville, AL 35806 
Tel. No. (256) 382-3856 

bnv, m;sstando@de ttacom.com 
Fax No. (256) 382-3936 

Beth Keating 
Akerman Law Firm 
to6 East College Avenue 
Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
beth.keatins@akeman .wm 

Ms. Katherine K. Mudge 
Covad Communications Company 
7000 N. MoPac Expressway, Floor 2 
Austin, TX 78731 
Tel. No. (51 2) 514-6380 
Fax No. (512) 514-6520 
kmudae@cuvad I cum 

Cbeyond Communications, LLC 
Chartes E. (Gene) Watkins 
320 Interstate North Parkway 
Suite 30 
Atlanta, GA 30339 
Tel. No. (678) 370- 2174 
Fax No. (978) 424-2500 
yene,watkins@cbevond met 

Time Warner 
Camlyn Rid ley 
555 Church Street, Ste. 2300 
Nashvilte, TN 37219 
Td. No. (615) 376-6404 
Fax. No. (615) 378-6405 
carolyn.ricfley~t\rffelerom,com 

Susan J Berlin 
NuVox 
2 N Main St 
Greenville, Sc 29601 
Tel No (864) 331 7323 
sberlin@nuvax.com_ 

(+) Signed Protective Agreement 



PRELIMINARY SEPTEMBER 2009 DATA NOTiFlCATXON 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc., d/b/a AT&T Florida (“AT&T”) i s  considering 
making the changes described in this document to generate rcsuIts for the September 
2009 data month. Results for the September 2009 data month will be posted as follows: 

Preliminary results October 20, 2009 
Final results October 30, 2009 

AT&T provides Data Notifications each month in compliance with the SQM Plan. The 
Plan specifies that when AT&T proposes making any changes to the mcthods by which 
perfomance data is calculated, it must provide written notice. The notice is provided on 
thc first business day of  the month before thc data month in which thc change will be 
made. The Plan also requires AT&T to provide notification if it is considering making 
changes to the method of calculating data for the following month. 

ENCORE Releases may affect monthly data flows from the source systems (e.g+, LASR, 
LESOG, etc.) that PMAP uses to calculate measurements. AT&T will make changes to 
PMAP to ensure that data continues to be correctly captured as ENCORE Releases are 
implemented. 

System releases may affect monthly data flows from thc source systems that PMAP uses 
to calculate measurements. AT&T will make changes to PMAP to cnsure that data 
continues to be correctly captured as system changes are implemented. 

Ordering Measurements 

(1) AffecredMemures: RI; all states except for Florida 
0-8 Reject Interval [RI] 

Description ofChange: Currently, on the aggregate report AT&T includes the 
Local Interconnection Tnxnk volume in both the Non-Mechanized and the Local 
Interconnection Trunk disaggregations for h e  Reject Lnterval. The 1Zmanth 
report for this measure is correct. AT&T praposcs to modify the code in 
accordance with the business rules so that the Local Interconnection Trunk 
volume is only reported in that disaggregation for thc Rcject IntervaI. (RQ9448) 

Impact ofchange: For the May 2009 data-month in Florida, the CLEC metric for 
the Non-Mechanized disaggrcgation would change from 95.65% to 98.50%. 
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(2) AficteJ Measures: RI, FOCC 
0-8 Reject Interval [rU] 
0- I I Firm Order Confirmation and Reject Response Completeness [FOCC] 

Descriptim of Change: Currently, the aggregate report includes AT&T owned 
company records within the CLEC data for the RejEct Interval and Firni Order 
Confirmation and Reject Response Completeness measures. The 12-month 
reports for these measures are correct. AT&T proposes to modify the code to 
exclude the AT&T owned company records from the CLEC data for the Reject 
Inicrval and Firm Order Confirmation and Reject Response Completeness 
measures. (RQ9755) 

Itnpact of Change: 
-For the May 2009 datamonth in Florida, the CLEC metric for this change has no 
impact to reported mctric results for RI. 
-For the May 2009 data-month in Florida, the CLEC metric for this change has no 
impact to reported metric results for the FOCC Fully-Mechanized disaggregation. 
-For the May 2009 data-month in Florida, the CLEC metric fox this change has no 
impact to reported metric results for the FOCC Non-Mechanized disaggregation. 
-For the May 2009 data-month in Florida, the CLEC metric for this change has 
impact to reported metric results for the FOCC Partially-Mechanized 
disaggregation. For the May 2009 data-month in Florida, the CLEC metric fur thc 
FOCC Locat Interconnection Trunk disaggregation would change from 99.08% to 
99.05%. 

Provisioning Measurements 

(3) Aflected Meusures: CCI 
P-7 Coordinatcd Customer Conversions - Hot Cut Duration [CCX] 

Description oJ Change: Currently, AT&T coding logic only recognizes upper 
case lettering for the “Missed Function Code” inputted to identify CLEC caused 
delays. AT&T proposes to modify the code to recognize both upper and tower 
case lettering for the “Missed Function Code” to exclude those transactions from 
the reportcd CCI measure results. (RQ 10 1 5 5 )  

lmpaci of Chuizge: For the March 2009 data month in Florida, the metric would 
changc from 88.62% to 89.34% 
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